



# AKSHAY HEMANT

Senior Frontend Developer

+91 9738959145 • akshayhemant@hotmail.com • <https://www.linkedin.com/in/akshayhemant/> • Bangalore

## Summary

5.5 years of total work experience with about 2 years working in a fast-paced start-up building a US based SaaS platform from the ground up  
1.5 years of front-end building new products to scale and grow a mid level US start-up  
2 years of experience building Interactive games and working on freelance and contract work  
An extremely diligent worker who has a passion for performant and clean code, to enable collaboration across geographies

## Skills

Javascript • React.js • Node.js • AWS • Redux-toolkit • Eslint • Webpack • Software Planning • Time Management • Clean Code • Algorithms • data structure • Typescript • Front-end • Back-end • Figma

## Experience

### Zerocater

Bangalore

#### Software Engineer 2

01/2023 - Present

A food tech company, focused on taking away the troubles associated to managing your culinary experience!

- *Part of a 3 member frontend team*
- *Built extensible and reusable UI components for ZeroCaters **Whisk** design system*
- *Built **Meal Planning - 3**, an Intelligent tool used by the company to Scale operations and sales to achieve Series D round of funding*
- *Built **Customer App - 3** from scratch, a new version of the Customer facing application, with a strong focus on building clean and seamless User Interfaces*
- *Implemented **virtualisation** techniques to improve the speed of the application by a magnitude of **3***

### Bild

Hyderabad

#### Software Engineer - IC 2

01/2021 - 12/2022

A Cutting Edge Hardware PDM tool

- *Was Employee No.1, Built the MVP which helped secure 3.2 Million USD in funding*
- *Increased customer engagement by integrating **Slack** for additional platform updates and notifications*
- *Increased the uploading capabilities of the platform by allowing customers to upload files from **GitHub, GitLab***
- *Worked on tasks that enabled **version control** on simple and complex files (from Images to CAD assemblies)*
- *Designed and built a **Token system** which enabled an alternative source of revenue for the organization by charging for more expensive processing of files*
- *Built out dashboards and **complex** views which displayed multiple components and data points to the user with **advanced CSS animations**.*
- *Designed and built modules that enabled the customers to be able to view **PDF, Excel, Gerber, CAD, PowerPoint, Word, Image** files on the platform a core functionality of the platform that enables users to upload files and view them*
- *Setup state management (**Redux**) for the web application on the frontend.*

### Freelance / Contract

Bangalore

#### Self Employed

06/2020 - 11/2020

Projects and work I took in while I was upskilling and learning Software Development

- *Built a working MVP for a government tender project, focused on providing Virtual Healthcare to rural areas in Karnataka, India*
- *Built using **ReactJS, NodeJS, MongoDB** and **SocketIO** used **Socket.io** to implement Authenticated Real-Time updates of status and meetings for users not well-versed in technology*

### Educational Initiatives

Bangalore

#### Game Developer

06/2018 - 11/2019

An Ed-tech company, with a focus on helping students learn with understanding

- *Built UX focused physics and mathematics focused HTML games, which were engaging and interactive for **MindSpark***

## Education

---

PES University

Bachelors of Engineering - Mechanical Engineering

2012 - 2017

## Interests & Hobbies

---

I want to build software which will  
enable a large portion of the world to  
benefit from the wonders of technology